
3/5/201011:04:36 AMlage 1 of 1 

Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 0839-001 .pdf 

Freedman, Maggie [Maggie.Freedman@ruden.com] on behalf of Smallwood, Mary 
[Mary.SmalIwood@ruden.com] 

Friday, March 05, 2010 10:47 AM 

Patti Daniel; Gary Morse; ezimmerman@hometownamerica.net 

Docket No. 090447-WS - CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities 

Three (3) pages filed on behalf of CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities by Mary F. Smallwood, Ruden McClosky P.A., 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 815, Tallahassee, FL 32301, (850) 412-2005, (850) 412-1304 facsimile, 
Mary.Smallwood@Ruden.com. 

, . . ... __ 
Maggie Freedman 
Legal Secretary 

215 South Monroe Street 
Suite 815 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 
Direct 850-412-2021 I Fax 850412-1321 
Ma99ie.Freedman~ruden.cam I ww.ruden.com 

To_subscribe~ to oucadvisories, ple~a~se  click^ hece. 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains conJentia1 information that may 
be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, 
use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us 
immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 954-764-6660 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail 
message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or 
any attachments may not have been produced by the sender. 

3/5/2010 



id lRuden McClosky 
215SOUl!4 h.lONKUFSIKFt1 

TALLAHASSEL. I.I.ORlDA 31301 
SLJW n i s  

I8501 411-?0P4 

MRRY.SMALlWOOU61Rll DLN.COM 
IX: IRSO) a z . i , m  

March 5,2010 

Filed Electronically 

Ann Cole, Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shmnard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090447-WS 
CWS Communities LP dhla Palm Valley Utilities in Seminole County 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

At request of staff, I am submitting the following information in the abovereferenced 
docket: 

Two estimates for installation of 3 2" mag meters. 

CWS has chosen the estimate from Wayne's Diversified Services and work will 
eommence in the near future, 

Sincerely, 

Mary F. Smallwood 

MFS/ 
ec: GaryMorse 

Eric Zimmerman 
Patti Daniel 

RM:?240263, I 



Mar 05 10 07:lOa Gary Morse 
JW-24-2884 W:5W FROFIfPRLM WLCI 

352-483-2376 P.2 
TO: 135r?3821434 P. 1 

WAYNE'S DlVERSIFIED SERVICES 
P. 0. Box 5177 

Deltona, FL 32728 

waynesd~vereitied@hotmaiLcam 
407-330-7597 

Date February 19.2010 

Pwpoaal submittad tw Palm Valley 
Ovicdo, FL 

PrapOsal#521910-248 

uiplwnt to inserll MC 2" nmg metc Wa M y  pmpose to tLmish all labor, mima1 
fttff baokwmsh line and 1 2" mag meter on rejm pond rfnumt line. 

on 

Re6pectrully aubmittcd 
NoW3hfhb pmparsl may be WitMraWa 
By us if mt uoccptd within 30 days. 

ALL DEPOSITS ARE NONREFUNDABLE. 

Dare Siplaturn 
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Uanm I Atldrau 
n r r m c w w n h a b  - P s h  vellty 
3700 Palm VaIky Or i Ovledp, R.32765 
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